

The following proposals, received on DAP between October 16-31, 2016, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

EDUC 5172Q/S Curriculum & Pedagogy in Elementary Health & Physical Education

A focus on the content and teaching of the three strands of the Health and Physical Education Curriculum: Active Living, Movement Competence, and Healthy Living. Links to other subjects and the application of skills to life experiences are emphasized. Teacher candidates are expected to be involved actively in each class.

EDUC 5481 Social & Emotional Learning

This course focuses on social and emotional learning across childhood and adolescence. Topics include social development; the impact of violence on children; promoting positive mental health; responding to mental health challenges; violence prevention; and applying classroom and whole school approaches.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

COMMUNICATION SCIENCES AND DISORDERS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Communication Sciences and Disorders 3317A/B – Biomedical Signal Analysis

An introduction to the basics of conditioning and analyzing physiological signals measured from the human body. Topics include linear systems and signals, filtering, removing artifacts, averaging, and time and frequency representations. Students will learn some MathWorks MATLAB programming to complete signal analysis exercises.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of two years of an undergraduate degree.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours per week, 1 laboratory hour per week, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF LAW

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Law 5380A/D – Sentencing

A seminar course which examines the philosophical dimensions of punishment and the legal framework of sentencing in Canada. It is divided into four main components: theories of punishment, the methodology of sentencing, sentencing options, and special issues such as the treatment of young **Aboriginal** offenders.

Law 5430A/D - International Human Rights

This course examines the role of international law in defining and protecting a broad range of human **individual and group** rights, **including the rights of indigenous peoples**. It provides an introduction to the law and practice of the main international human rights treaties, **and examines specific types of human rights and Canada's implementation of them**, while also giving students an opportunity to examine the substantive scope of some human rights in greater detail and in various contexts. Efforts are made throughout to relate the materials to Canada's human rights obligations.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY**PATHOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.

Pathology 3700F/G – Modern Approaches in Biomedical and Pathology Research

Short title: *Biomedical/Pathology Research*

The focus is on the various research approaches, disease models, experimental designs, and analytical methods used to study and evaluate human disease. The course will use contemporary learning tools and a variety of evaluation and assessment methods. Examples will be taken from major diseases such as cancer and neurodegenerative disorders.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A and registration in a BMSc degree.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Pathology 3500 or the former Pathology 3240A; Physiology 3120 or 3140A

Extra Information: The equivalent of 3 lecture/tutorial hours per week. Offered only online, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Pathology 3240A – Understanding Disease**Pathology 3245B – Diseases of Organ Systems**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Pathology 3500 – Introduction to Human Pathology

Short title: *Human Pathology*

An introduction to human pathology – the study of disease. Students will be introduced to general mechanisms of disease (e.g. inflammation, injury, neoplasia, disturbed hemodynamics). These general processes will be described and applied to specific diseases of organ systems.

Antirequisite(s): Pathology 2420A, the former Pathology 3240A, 3245B.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2382A/B

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Pathology 4200A/B – Current Concepts in the Pathogenesis of Human Diseases

Prerequisite(s): **Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 70% or the former** Pathology 3240A and Pathology 3245B with a mark of at least 70% in each.

Pathology 4400A/B – Environmental Pathology**Pathology 4500B – Introduction to Forensic Sciences**

Prerequisite(s): **Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 70% or the former** Pathology 3240A and 3245B with a minimum mark of 70% in each.

Pathology 4980E – Seminar and Research Project

Prerequisite(s): **Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 75% or the former** Pathology 3240A and 3245B with marks of at least 75% in each; **and one of the following:** (Pharmacology 3620, Physiology 3120, and registration in Year 4 of the Honors Specialization in Pathology), (Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, 3620G and registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in Microbiology and Immunology with Pathology), or (Biochemistry 3380G and registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in Biochemistry and Pathology of Human Disease).

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY AND PATHOLOGY OF HUMAN DISEASE

...
Module

10.5 courses:

...
1.0 course: Pathology **3500 or the former Pathology** 3240A **and** 3245B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY WITH PATHOLOGY

...
Module

11.0 courses:

...
1.0 course: Pathology **3500 or the former Pathology** 3240A and 3245B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ONE HEALTH

...
Module

11.0 courses:

...
1.5 courses: Pathology **3500 (or the former Pathology** 3240A **and** 3245B), **Pathology** 4400A/B
1.0 course from: Medical Health Informatics 4100F, 4110G, Pathology **3700F/G**, 4200A/B

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PATHOLOGY

...
Module

11.0 courses:

...
1.0 course: **Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 75%, or the former** Pathology 3240A and 3245B with marks of at least 75% in each.

...

1.0 course from: Medical Sciences 4100F/G, Pathology **3700F/G**, 4200A/B, 4000-level courses in Pharmacology.

...

MAJOR IN PATHOLOGY

...
Module

6.0 courses:

...
1.5 courses: Pathology **3500 or the former Pathology** 3240A **and** 3245B, **Pathology** 4400A/B.
1.0 course from: Medical Health Informatics 4100F, 4110G, Medical Sciences 4100F/G, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Pathology **3700F/G**, 4200A/B, 4500B, Physiology 3140A, the former Pathology 4100F, 4110G.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN PATHOLOGY

...

Module

10.0 courses:

...

1.0 course: Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 75%, or the former Pathology 3240A and 3245B with marks of at least 75% in each.

1.0 course: Pathology 4400A/B, 4500B.

~~1.0 course in Pharmacology at the 4000 level.~~

2 **3.0** courses from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, 3319, Biology 3316A/B, Chemistry 2272F, Epidemiology 2200A/B, **Medical Sciences 4100F/G**, Pathology **3700F/G**, 4200A/B, Physiology 3140A, **4000-level courses in Pharmacology**, the former Epidemiology and Biostatistics 2200A/B, 3330B.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the **WEIGHTED AVERAGE CHART** in the **MODULES OFFERED IN THE BSc PROGRAM** section of the Academic Calendar be revised.

Honors Specialization Module	Modular courses responsible for 1/3 of the Weighted Average	Modular courses responsible for 2/3 of the Weighted Average
Biochemistry and Pathology of Human Disease	3.5 courses: Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2581B; Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B; Chemistry 2213A/B or 2273A; Chemistry 2223B or 2283G; 1.0 course from Biology 2382B, Biology 2290F/G, Chemistry 2211A/B, 2214A/B, 2374A, 2384B, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.	3.5 courses: Biochemistry 3381A, 3382A, 3385A, 3386B, 3380G; Pathology 3500 or the former 3240A and 3245B .
Microbiology and Immunology with Pathology	3.5 courses: Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2581B, 2382B and 2290F/G; Chemistry 2213A/B and 2223B; Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.	4.0 courses: Biochemistry 3381A; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, 3100A, 3300B, 3610F, 3620G; Pathology 3500 or the former 3240A and 3245B .
One Health	3.0 courses: Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2382A/B, 2483A/B; Chemistry 2213A/B, 2210A/B; Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.	3.5 courses: Environmental Science 3300F/G; Pathology 3500 or the former 3240A and 3245B ; 1.5 courses from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Biology 3316A/B or Physiology 3140A, Epidemiology 2200A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Pharmacology 3620, Physiology 3120; 0.5 course from Geography 3413A/B, 3432A/B, 3445F/G, Sociology 3308F/G.
Pathology - for students registering in Year 4 in 2016/17 and onward	2.5 courses: Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2382B; Biology 2290F/G or 2581B; Chemistry	4.0 courses: 1.0 course from Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309 or 3319;

	2213A/B; Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.	Pathology 3500 or the former 3240A and 3245B; Pharmacology 3620; Physiology 3120.
--	---	---

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Anthropology 2214F/G - Cultures of Native North America
Anthropology 2227E - Special Topics in Anthropology
Anthropology 2231F/G - Archaeology of North America
Anthropology 2240E-2242E - Special Topics in Anthropology
Anthropology 2247A/B - Phonological Analysis
Anthropology 2248A/B - Introduction to Syntax and Semantics
Anthropology 3266F/G - Anthropology of Space and Place
Anthropology 3302F/G - Anthropology's Intellectual and Institutional Histories
Anthropology 3342A/B - Bioarchaeological Genetics
Anthropology 4402F/G - Indigenous Cultures and Globalization

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Anthropology 2152A/B – Languages in Canada

We examine languages and dialects that are associated with particular regions, cultures, and/or ethnic groups in Canada, including First Nations languages, French, English and immigrant languages. We consider language structures, variation and ways that languages relate to the identity of groups which speak them.

Antirequisite(s): Linguistics 2185A/B, 2285F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G

Prerequisite(s): Any first year course in Arts and Humanities or Social Science

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Anthropology 2252F/G – Languages in Canada

We examine languages and dialects that are associated with particular regions, cultures, and/or ethnic groups in Canada, including First Nations languages, French, English and immigrant languages. We consider language structures, variation and ways that languages relate to the identity of groups which speak them.

Antirequisite(s): Linguistics 2185A/B, 2285F/G, Anthropology 2152A/B

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020E, 1025F/G, 1027A/B or First Nations Studies 1020E.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Anthropology 3324A/B Archaeological Field School – Site Management

Short title: *Site Management*

This course is about doing fieldwork to preserve an archaeological site using non-invasive and minimally intrusive methods. Fieldwork will focus on the archaeology of past archaeologies, the use of geophysical equipment, and address the contested heritage values such locales hold in society that we as archaeologists need to service.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year in any program. Application required (see Department website).

Extra Information: lecture/fieldwork, 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Anthropology 3343A/B, Language Revitalization in Practice

Short title: *Language Revitalization*

This course offers students the opportunity to study current issues in language revitalization through participation in collaborative research projects on site with a community partner. Projects will vary depending on the needs of the community and the skillset brought by the students.
 Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 3323A/B if taken in the Summer of 2016
 Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 or 4 of any module and permission of the instructor.
 Extra Information: lecture/fieldwork, 3 hours, 0.5 course.
 Recommended for students in Anthropology, First Nations Studies or Linguistics.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Anthropology 2249F/G Discourse Analysis and Linguistic Pragmatics
Anthropology 3336F/G Topics Debates in Human Evolution

Anthropology 4400E - Anthropological Thought

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology ~~3304E~~ 3333F/G, **3350F, 3351G**, or the former Anthropology 3301E, or and registration in Year 4 in any module

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN ANTHROPOLOGY

...

Module

6.0 courses

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, ~~2214F/G~~, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2230F/G, ~~2231F/G~~, ~~2232F/G~~, 2233F/G, 2234F/G

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, 2226A/B, 2229F/G, 2245F/G

1.0 course from: Anthropology 3237A/B, 3266F/G, ~~3304E~~, ~~3302F/G~~, 3305F/G, 3307A/B, 3308F/G, 3309F/G, 3310A/B, 3311F/G, 3312F/G, **3313A/B**, 3331F/G, 3332F/G, 3333F/G, 3334F/G, 3335F/G, 3336F/G, 3337F/G, 3338F/G, 3340A/B, 3341F/G, ~~3342A/B~~, **3343A/B**, 3349F/G, **3350F, 3351G**

2.5 courses in Anthropology not previously taken at the 2200 level or above in any subfield

...

MAJOR IN BIOARCHAEOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, 2229F/G

0.5 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, 2245F/G

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, ~~2214F/G~~, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2230F/G, ~~2231F/G~~, 2233F/G, 2234F/G.

2.0 courses: Anthropology 2226A/B, 2229F/G, 3301E

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F

0.5 course: Anthropology 3308F/G, 3311F/G

3.0 2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2235A/B, 2236A/B, 2239A/B, 2261F/G, 2264F/G, 2265F/G, 2269F/G, ~~3303~~, 3307A, 3308F/G, 3309F/G, 3310A/B, 3311F/G, 3312F/G, **3313A/B**, 3320, 3322, **3324A/B**, 3334F/G, 3336F/G, 3338F/G, 3340A/B, 3341F/G, ~~3342A/B~~, **3351G**, 3369F/G, 4400E,

4420A/B. Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, 2214F/G, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2230F/G, 2231F/G, 2232F/G, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2910F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

...

MAJOR IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, 2245F/G

0.5 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, 2229F/G

4-0 0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, 2214F/G, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2230F/G, 2231F/G, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G.

2.0 courses: Anthropology 2222F/G, 2245F/G, 3301E.

1.0 course: Anthropology 3350F, 3351G

3-0 2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2220E, 2223F/G, 2224F/G, 2255E, 2260F/G, 2262F/G, 2269F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G, 2281F/G, 2282F/G, 2283F/G, 2284F/G, 2289F/G, 2290F/G, 3266F/G, 3302F/G, 3303, 3305F/G, 3322, 3331F/G, 3332F/G, 3333F/G, 3369F/G, 3389F/G, 4400E, 4402F/G, the former 2266F/G. Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, 2214F/G, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2230F/G, 2231F/G, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2910F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

FIRST NATIONS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

First Nations Studies 2231F/G - Archaeology of North America

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2231F/G.

First Nations Studies 2132F/G - Cultures of Native North America

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2214F/G.

Prerequisite(s): First Nations Studies 1020E or Anthropology 1025F/G or the former 020E.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following Admission Requirements be revised.

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) FOUR-YEAR DEGREE

...

Admission Requirements

Students may not apply to enter a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

Students enrolled in BMOS in Year 1 on Main Campus may apply to a Specialization if they maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

After first, second or third year, to enter a BMOS SPECIALIZATION students must have

a) achieved an overall average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses;

b) a cumulative average of 65%

Students enrolled in a BMOS Specialization at **transferring from** an Affiliated University College must **also** meet the Admission Requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS Specialization at Main Campus.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BA

Admission Requirements

...

1.0 course from: Psychology 1000 ~~or the former Psychology 1200.~~

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4100A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, ~~1501A/B~~ ~~or the former 1201A/B~~, the former Linear Algebra ~~1600A/B~~, Mathematics 0110A/B, 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

...

Progression Requirements

....

Students who are enrolled in the BA Honors Specialization must maintain a minimum modular average of 75% with ~~no mark below~~ **all module course marks 60% or above** to progress in the module.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BSc

Admission Requirements

...

1.0 course from: Psychology 1000, ~~or the former Psychology 1200.~~

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4100A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B, ~~or the former 1201A/B~~, the former Linear Algebra ~~1600A/B~~, Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, 1413, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B, ~~or the former Mathematics 030.~~

1.0 course from: Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B; ~~or the former Biology 1222 or Biology 1223.~~

1.0 course from: Chemistry 1301A/B, 1302A/B ~~or the former Chemistry 1020, 1050, 1100A/B, or 1200B~~, Computer Science 1025A/B, 1026A/B, 1027A/B, Physics 1028A/B, 1029A/B, 1301A/B, 1302A/B, 1501A/B and 1502A/B, or the former **Chemistry 1100A/B or 1200B**. ~~Physics 1020, 1024.~~

1.0 option.

...

Progression Requirements

Students who are enrolled in the BSc Honors Specialization must maintain a minimum modular average of 75% with ~~no mark below~~ **all module course marks 60% or above** to progress in the module.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN DEVELOPMENTAL COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE - BA

Admission Requirements

.....

1.0 course from: Psychology 1000 ~~or the former 1200.~~

1.0 course from: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B, ~~or the former 1201A/B, the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B~~, Mathematics 0110A/B, 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B. If Mathematics 0110A/B is taken, then either Statistical Sciences 1024A/B or Mathematics 1228A/B must be taken. Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B is the recommended combination.

...

Progression Requirements

Students who are enrolled in the Honors DCN module must maintain a minimum modular average of 75% with ~~no mark below~~ **all module course marks 60% or above** to progress in the module.

...

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES**

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Centre for Global Studies 3201F/G - Think Global, Act Local

Prerequisite(s): ~~0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G-2004F/G or the former ICS 200E or p~~ **Permission of the Centre for Global Studies.**

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Political Science 2294F/G - Selected Topics in Political Science**Political Science 2295F/G - Selected Topics in Political Science**

Prerequisite(s): **Political Science 1020E, or** permission of the Department.

Political Science 3394F/G – Selected Topics in Political Science**Political Science 3395F/G – Selected Topics in Political Science**

Prerequisite(s): **Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in any Political Science module, or** permission of the Department.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**FACULTY OF ARTS & HUMANITIES****SPANISH**

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the course code series for Spanish 3915A/B-3920A/B be amended to 3916A/B-3920A/B to correct a typo in the Academic Calendar.

Spanish 1032 – **Spanish for Beginners (Blended Format)** - the proposal to introduce this new course was to be removed from DAP consideration, however, was approved in error on April 1st, 2016. This course has been removed from the Academic Calendar.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

BIOLOGY

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the antirequisite(s) listing for Biology 2241Z be amended to correct a clerical error.

Biology 2241Z - Biology of Invertebrates

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Biology 2240F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Either Biology 1001A or 1201A and either Biology 1002B or 1202B, or the former Biology 2240F/G.

INTER-FACULTY DEPARTMENTS/MODULES/PROGRAMS

WOMEN'S STUDIES AND FEMINIST RESEARCH

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be amended to correct an error from a DAP approved February 16, 2016.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL GENDER STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses: 1.0 course from Women's Studies 1020E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, 1024F/G; 1.0 course from Centre for Global Studies 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, 1024F/G; plus 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

MAJOR IN SEXUALITY STUDIES

...

Module

6.0 courses:

...

3.5 courses from: Classical Studies 3300F/G, English 3886F/G, 3887E, Film Studies 2255E, History 2181A/B, 2185, 2817F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Psychology 2075, Visual Arts History 2286F/G, 2287F/G, Women's Studies 2160A/B, 2163A/B, 2203F/G, 2205F/G, 2223F/G, 2243F/G, 2263F/G, 2274F/G, 2275F/G, 2283F/G, 3133F/G, 3153F/G, 3163F/G, 3305F/G, 3333F/G, 3343F/G, 3345F/G, 3356F/G, 3363F/G, ~~3395F/G, 3397F/G~~, 4463F/G.

MINOR IN SEXUALITY STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Comparative Literature and Culture 1023 or 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or any two of Women's Studies 1021F/G and Women's Studies 1022F/G and Women's Studies 1023F/G and Women's Studies 1024F/G) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the Module Requirements for the following module be amended to correct a typo from a DAP approved April 16, 2016.*

MINOR IN THE ATLANTIC WORLD

...

Module

4.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: History 2414F/G, 2602F/G, 2604F/G, 2706E, 2707F/G, 2708F/G, 2813F/G, 3406F/G, 4202F/G, 4203F/G, 4204F/G, 4307F/G, 4308F/G, 4414F/G, 4420F/G, 4701E, 4809E, and from a list of courses maintained by the History Department at Huron